
Simmons, Michelle 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Simmons, Michelle 
Wednesday, October 24, 20124:17 PM 
'aiaroseann@acsalaska.net' 

Subject: PETICT Center of Alaska Deficiency Letter mail Control No. 579106 

Docket: 030-38575 
license: 50-35006-01 
Control: 579108 

This is in reference to your application received September 4, 2012, requesting a new Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission License No. SON35006-01 . In order to continue our review, we need the following additional 
information: 

Please commit the following statements: 

• "Radiation monitoring instruments will be calibrated by a person qualified to perform survey meter 
calibrations." 

• MWe have developed and will implement and maintain written survey meter calibration procedures in 
accordance with the requirements in 10 CFR 20.1501 and that meet the requirements of 10 CFR 
35.61. " 

• "Equipment used to measure dosages will be calibrated in accordance with nationally recognized 
standards or the manufacturer's instructions." 

• "Either we wi ll perform a prospective evaluation demonstrating that un monitored individuals are not 
likely to receive, in one year, a radiation dose in excess of 10% of the allowable limits in 10 CFR Part 
20 or we will provide dosimetry that meets the requirements listed under ~Criteria N in NUREG- 1556, 
Vol. 9, MConsolidated Guidance About Materials Licenses: Program-Specific Guidance About Medical 
Use Licensees, N dated October 2002. N 

• "We have developed and wi ll implement and maintain procedures for safe use of unsealed byproduct 
material that meet the requirements of 10 CFR 20.1101 and 10 CFR 20.1301 ." 

Please submit the additional infonnation by October 31, 2012. If you are unable to respond by this due 
date, please don't hesitate to contact me so we can discuss an extension to the date. Our fax number 
is (817) 200-1263. You may also email your response as a pdf attachment. If you have any questions 
regard ing this emai l. please call me at 817-200-1590. W hen respond ing to th is email, please include the 
license, docket and control numbers located at the top of this page. 

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation , assistance, and prompt response in this matter 

Michelle Simmons 
Heall)) Physicist 
U.S. Nuclear Hegulatory Commission 
Oiv ision o f Nuclear Materials Safe ty 
Region N 
1600 East Lamar Boulevard 
Arlington, TX 76011-4511 
8 17-200- 15 90 
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